

**HOUSE COMMITTEE AMENDMENTS**

2025 Regular Session

Amendments proposed by House Committee on Commerce to Reengrossed Senate Bill No. 122 by Senator Abraham

1 AMENDMENT NO. 1

2 On page 1, line 2, change "(B)(5), (6), (7), and (8)," to (B)(5) through (8),"

3 AMENDMENT NO. 2

4 On page 1, line 10, delete "Louisiana"

5 AMENDMENT NO. 3

6 On page 1, line 14, after "requirements," insert "and"

7 AMENDMENT NO. 4

8 On page 2, line 3, change "(B)(5), (6), (7), and (8)," to (B)(5) through (8),"

9 AMENDMENT NO. 5

10 On page 3, line 17, change "shall be" to "~~shall be~~ is"

11 AMENDMENT NO. 6

12 On page 3, line 19, change "shall" to "~~shall~~ does"

13 AMENDMENT NO. 7

14 On page 3, line 23, change "shall mean" to "~~shall mean~~ means"

15 AMENDMENT NO. 8

16 On page 4, line 7, change "shall not be" to "~~shall not be~~ is not"

17 AMENDMENT NO. 9

18 On page 4, line 12, before "wages" change "~~their~~" to "his" and before "annual" change  
19 "~~their~~" to "his"

20 AMENDMENT NO. 10

21 On page 4, line 16, change "shall be" to "~~shall be~~ is"

22 AMENDMENT NO. 11

23 On page 4, line 19, change "shall include" to "~~shall include~~ includes"

24 AMENDMENT NO. 12

25 On page 4, line 21, change "shall mean" to "~~shall mean~~ means"

26 AMENDMENT NO. 13

27 On page 4, line 22, change "shall" to "~~shall~~ does"

1 AMENDMENT NO. 14

2 On page 5, line 9, change "shall" to "~~shall~~ does"

3 AMENDMENT NO. 15

4 On page 6, line 6, change "shall not be" to "~~shall not be~~ is not"

5 AMENDMENT NO. 16

6 On page 7, line 24, change "shall include:" to "includes both of the following:"

7 AMENDMENT NO. 17

8 On page 8, line 2, change "shall" to "does"

9 AMENDMENT NO. 18

10 On page 9, line 2, change "shall" to "~~shall~~ does"

11 AMENDMENT NO. 19

12 On page 10, line 11, after "of" and before "regularly" insert "the"

13 AMENDMENT NO. 20

14 On page 10, line 26, change "exam" to "examination"

15 AMENDMENT NO. 21

16 On page 11, line 7, change "under" to "~~under~~ in accordance with"

17 AMENDMENT NO. 22

18 On page 11, line 26, change "shall" to "~~shall~~ has"

19 AMENDMENT NO. 23

20 On page 11, line 27, delete "have"

21 AMENDMENT NO. 24

22 On page 13, line 4, delete "Louisiana"

23 AMENDMENT NO. 25

24 On page 13, line 9, after "requirements" insert a comma ","

25 AMENDMENT NO. 26

26 On page 14, line 4, after "application" delete the comma ","

27 AMENDMENT NO. 27

28 On page 17, line 8, change "All applicants" to "An applicant"

29 AMENDMENT NO. 28

30 On page 18, line 25, change "Applicants" to "An applicant"

1 AMENDMENT NO. 29

2 On page 19, line 1, after "to" and before "the" insert "all of"

3 AMENDMENT NO. 30

4 On page 20, line 4, after "improvement" delete the comma ","

5 AMENDMENT NO. 31

6 On page 20, line 23, change "provided" to "if"

7 AMENDMENT NO. 32

8 On page 20, line 29, after "issued," insert "a" and change "applicants" to "applicants  
9 applicant"

10 AMENDMENT NO. 33

11 On page 26, line 18, after "of" insert "both of the following"

12 AMENDMENT NO. 34

13 On page 28, line 9, change "exam" to "examination"

14 AMENDMENT NO. 35

15 On page 34, line 1, after "include" insert "all of"

16 AMENDMENT NO. 36

17 On page 35, line 22, change "under" to "pursuant to"

18 AMENDMENT NO. 37

19 On page 36, line 20, change "shall" to "does"